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29 September 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: ADDO/N

STAT C/EPS
STAT c
STAT C rPCS/DDO

FROM: | | STAT

Office of Congressional Affairs

SUBJECT: DCI Defector Testimony: Draft Testimony and
Questions & Answers

1. Attached for your review are copies of proposed
testimony, suggested gquestions and answers, and an index
to the briefing book for the Director's testimony on
non-intelligence defectors before the Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations of the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee on
8 October 1987. The testimony draft incorporates changes we
previously discussed.

2. 1 ask for your comments by Thugsday, OQOctober 1, 1987,

STAT
Attachment -
as stated
Distribution:
Original - Addressee(s) (Hand carried)w/attachments)
1 - D/OCA w/o attachments
1 - OCA Registry w/0 attachments
l _‘ L1} "
1 - OCA/Ieg/Subject| File STAT
1 - PS/Signer
1 - OCARead
OCAa| (30 September 1987) STAT
UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED STAT

FROM ENCLOSURE

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/04/01 : CIA-RDP90B01390R000200280027-9



